From: Sood, Jayant [SoodJ@sec.gov]. Sent:3/31/2008 6:42 PM.

To: Kebede, Abe [akebede@lehman.com]; O'Dougherty, Thomas [OdoughertyT@sec.gov]; Vecchio, Laura M
[LVecchio@lehman.com].

Cc: Doherty, Raymond [DohertyR@sec.gov]; Park, Jennifer [jennifer.park@lehman.com].

Bec:

Subject: RE: As discussed - information requested.

Thanks Abe. We will follow up with Laura first thing in the morning.

-Jay

From: Kebede, Abe [mailto:akebede@lehman.com]
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2008 6:41 PM

To: O'Dougherty, Thomas; Vecchio, Laura M

Cc: Doherty, Raymond; Sood, Jayant; Park, Jennifer
Subject: RE: As discussed - information requested

Laura- ltems 1 & 3 are now saved in the directory. We will follow-up with the rest tomorrow.

I\FI_CSE\CSE Inspections\Commercial Mortgage Valuations Review\Product
ControNFEBRUARY\Inventory Rec

thanks

Abe

From: O'Dougherty, Thomas [mailto:Odougherty T@SEC.GOV]
Sent: Monday, March 31, 2008 5:14 PM

To: Kebede, Abe; Vecchio, Laura M

Cc: Doherty, Raymond; Sood, Jayant

Subject: As discussed - information requested

Abe

H

Thank you for taking time to meet with us this afternoon. As a recap, we requested the following
information during the meeting:

FOIA CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT REQUESTED LBHI_SEC07940_2872557
BY LEHMAN BROTHERS HOLDINGS INC.



1. The Commercial Mortgage Alert as of 2/29/08
2. New Pricing Policies and Procedures with updated materiality thresholds for GREG
3. Reconciliation of Detailed Pricinge files to the Pricing Summary (Inventory Totals)

4. Reconciliation of Inventory Summary by product to Quest and the General Ledger
If you have any questions please let me know.

Thanks
Tom

———————————————————————————————————————————— This message is intended only for
the personal and confidential use of the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, :
distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. This communication is for information |
purposes only and should not be regarded as an offer to sell or as a solicitation of an offer to buy |
any financial product, an official confirmation of any transaction, or as an official statement of
Lehman Brothers. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free.
Therefore, we do not represent that this information is complete or accurate and it should not be
relied upon as such. All information is subject to change without notice. -------- IRS Circular 230
Disclosure: Please be advised that any discussion of U.S. tax matters contained within this
communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used and cannot be
used for the purpose of (i) avoiding U.S. tax related penailties or (ii) promoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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